



**MILLENNIUM ENGINEERING, INC.**  
*Land Surveyors and Civil Engineers*

---

July 24, 2024

Mr. Pascal Rettig, Chairman  
Amesbury Planning Board  
52 Friend Street  
Amesbury, MA. 01913

Mr. Nipun Jain, Director  
Amesbury Community & Economic Development  
39 South Hunt Road  
Amesbury, MA. 01913

Re: Re-submittal for the Restaurant Use Special Permit  
2-14 Merrimack Street – Amesbury, MA.

Members of the Board,

On behalf of the applicant, 14 Merrimack Street, LLC, we have submitted the following documents with the Site Plan Review Application for 2 Merrimack Street:

- Site Plan dated 7/24/24
- Stormwater Report dated 7/24/24
- Response to comments letter dated 7/24/24
- Waiver Request Letter dated 7/24/24
- Operation and Maintenance Manual dated 7/24/24
- Sewer pipe sizing calculations
- Existing Condition Flood Plain Exhibit
- Proposed Conditions Flood Plain Exhibit

We trust this response letter provides the necessary information for the Board's review. If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact our office at your convenience.

Sincerely,

Millennium Engineering, Inc.

James Melvin, P.E.  
Project Manager